. Dibble, Dickson

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Mr. Jones,

Dibble, Dickson

Thursday, January 07, 2010 5:28 PM

Jason Jones

Ajhar, Rebecca; 'Waters, Jason'; Henry, Danielle D.

Plant Re-opening: AIRS ID# 0570124-008-AG;Cemex Construction Mtls Florida LLC dba
Plant City 2 RM Facility
0570124-008-AG;CemexConstructionMtIsFILLCdbaPlantCity2RMF acility. pdf

It was a pleasure to talk with you yesterday regarding the proposed re-opening of the subject item Cemex RM facility in
Plant City effective January 25, 2010.

This e-mail is our confirmation to you that we have updated the facility and it's entitlement to ACTIVE status based on
your request letter (pdf file copy attached), which | received in today’s overnight delivery.

Below are screen captures of our ARMS database which reflect those updates.

FACILITY SCREEN

Comments: 01/07/10-Return to ACTIVE status per request Itr dated 01/06/10 fr O/AR J.Jones-facility will reopen
effective 01/25/10 & VE testing will be scheduled within required time frame.
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If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please e-mait or.call.
Have a great day and a Happy, Healthy and Prosperous New Year!

Sincerely,

Cictson &. Oidble

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

CoMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



Tracking:



Recipient Delivery
Jason Jones

Ajhar, Rebecca " Delivered: 1/7/2010 5:28 PM
‘Waters, Jason'
Henry, Danielle D. Delivered: 1/7/2010 5:28 PM



